? Outlook

FW: Lowe's N Scottsdale

From Nuris Grau <Nuris.Grau@scoutingaz.org>
Date Tue 2/17/2026 7:10 AM
To Jordan McCandless <Jordan.McCandless@scoutingaz.org>

Hello Jordan,
Please find Mike’s email below with instructions for the Scottsdale Lowe’s

Thanks,
Nuris Grau| Field Executive
“ Life is either a daring adventure or nothing at all” Helen Keller

o QHZ .
Scouting®¥Arizona
Discover Your Path

Dave Alexander Scout Service Center
9060 E Via Linda, Suite 205
Scottsdale, AZ 85258

D 602-955-7747 Ext,104

From: Ventrelli, Michael <michael.ventrelli@store.lowes.com>
Sent: Monday, February 16, 2026 12:45 PM

To: Nuris Grau <Nuris.Grau@scoutingaz.org>

Subject: Lowe's N Scottsdale

Hi Nuris,

Sarting the weekend of 3/7 the store would be availabe on the weekends for the scouts until
4/12. Please check in with the customer service desk and please set up at the main exit door.

Thank you,

Mike Ventrelli

Assistant Store Manager
Lowe's 0792

480-607-0246

NOTICE: All information in and attached to the e-mails below may be proprietary, confidential,
privileged and otherwise protected from improper or erroneous disclosure. If you are not the
sender's intended recipient, you are not authorized to intercept, read, print, retain, copy,
forward, or disseminate this message. If you have erroneously received this communication,
please notify the sender immediately by phone (704-758-1000) or by e-mail and destroy all



copies of this message electronic, paper, or otherwise. By transmitting documents via this
email: Users, Customers, Suppliers and Vendors collectively acknowledge and agree the
transmittal of information via email is voluntary, is offered as a convenience, and is not a
secured method of communication; Not to transmit any payment information E.G. credit card,
debit card, checking account, wire transfer information, passwords, or sensitive and personal
information E.G. Driver's license, DOB, social security, or any other information the user wishes
to remain confidential; To transmit only non-confidential information such as plans, pictures and
drawings and to assume all risk and liability for and indemnify Lowe's from any claims, losses or
damages that may arise from the transmittal of documents or including non-confidential
information in the body of an email transmittal. Thank you.



